
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, June 21, 2016 10:20 AM 
Curtis Williams 
Nonnye Grant; Greg Fogleman; Shalonda Hopkins 
RE: Docket No. 160124-TX -Tampa Bay DSL Inc. CLEC Applicat ion 

Thank you, Curtis. I have updated the docket title and parties list in CMS accordingly. Nonnye will 
take care of updating MCD. 

Have a good day! 
Dorothy 

From: Curtis Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 10:18 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Greg Fogleman; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160124-TX- TampaBay DSL Inc. CLEC Application 

PBX-Change with the " dash." 

Thank You. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 8:37 AM 
To: Curtis Williams 
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Greg Fogleman; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160124-TX- TampaBay DSL Inc. CLEC Application 
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Hi Curtis, we '"rill make the revision to the docket title and MCD as requested below. However, we 
need confirmation '"rith regard to the "dash." Should it be "PBX-Change" or "PBX Change?" 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 7:21 AM 
To: Curtis Williams 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Greg Fog leman; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160124-TX - TampaBay DSL Inc. CLEC Application 

Good morning Curtis, will update MCD w ith the correct name and bring it into the utility field of CMS. Dorothy, wi ll take 

care of updating the docket tit le. Thanks for letting us know. Nonnye 

From: Curtis Williams 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 5:10 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Greg Fogleman; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160124-TX - TampaBay DSL Inc. CLEC Application 
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We need to once again make a change to the company name. Please revise the Docket Title and MCD to recognize the 

company name as- Tampa Bay DSL Inc d/b/a PBX Change 

Please note that the period has been removed from Inc and Change is no longer all caps. 

Thank You 
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